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Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19)

Maintain good personal hygiene. Avoid potential exposure.

e Wash your hands frequently with soap and water.
e Use alcohol-based hand sanitiser when soap and water are not readily available.
e Cover your coughs and sneezes.

e Avoid touching your face (eyes, nose and mouth) — especially if you have touched objects
handled by many people (such as handrails, door handles).

¢ Do not share food, drinks and personal items.
o Keep away from people who are sick — don'’t let them cough or sneeze on you.
e Avoid activities which expose you to large groups of people.

e When in public areas, as much as possible, keep 1-2 metres distance from other people.
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Document 3

From: = 2200k
To: na SULLIVAN

Subject: Nauru - list of COVID-19 vulnerable clients

Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:15:28 AM
Hi Alana
As discussed, please find below the list of COVID-19 vulnerable clients on Nauru.
Name AS/Ref ID number Risk factor

Kind regards

General Manager
International Health and Medical Services

Mezzanine Floor, 55 Wentworth Avenue, Kingston ACT 2604
PO Box 5103, Kingston ACT 2604
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Important Notice:

This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the intended
recipient(s) only and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected.
Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail
message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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